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To: Clittis Williains FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK B
Cc: Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC

Thanks Curtis. We will be depositing the check tomorrow. Nonnye, we will be bringing you the information you need
once Raquel works up the deposit.

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:58 AM

To: Karen Belcher

Cc: Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC

The check should be remitted to the State of Florida General Revenue Fund.

The check is a settlement offer for violation of Section 364.3375(1)(a), Florida Statutes.

From: Karen Belcher

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:50 AM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC

For audit purposes can you tell me where you want the check deposited. General Revenue or the Trust Fund and is the
check a fine or violation. Thanks.

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Karen Belcher

Cc: Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC

The Consummating Order was issued on June 1, 2015 so its ok to deposit the check.

From: Karen Belcher
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:05 AM
To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant T
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC [ . R
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Any update on when we can deposit this check? m= o .
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From: Nonnye Grant S =
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:25 PM = 8 v
To: Curtis Williams o &

Cc: Karen Belcher; Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC
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Florida Payphone Operations

30 March 2015

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket # 150021-TC: Application for Certificate to Provide Pay Telephone Service by

Florida Payphone Operations, Inc.

Dear Ms Stauffer:

Florida Payphone Operations, Inc., would like to make an Offer in Settlement in the
matter of our inadvertent failure to gain approval from the Commission prior to our
beginning to operate pay telephone service in the state of Florida.

We have had several discussions and exchanges of information with the Commission
staff and have also submitted our completed application for authority to provide pay
telephone service.

The amount of our Offer in Settlement is $1,500.

We look forward to gaining approval and putting this matter behind us.

Sincerely,

}/}l‘; M? e

Michael Tague

Consultant

CC: Beth Salak, Director, Office of Telecommunications

1314 E Las Olas Blvd, # 625 « FtLauderdale, FL 33301

Toll Free 866-234-8160



Karen Belcher

_
From: Nonnye Grant
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:48 PM
To: Karen Belcher
Cc: . Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Hong Wang; Curtis Williams
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC

Karen, appreciate your help. Once you have the OK from Beth, Fiscal section can get the additional information to the
Document section of the Clerk’s office so that it will be give a document number to be placed in the above
docket. Again, thanks and have a nice day. Nonnye

From: Karen Belcher

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:38 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Hong Wang; Curtis Williams
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC

Nonnye, we have the check in the safe and when Beth gives me the okay to deposit the check, we will be bringing you
the deposit information. If you need anything now, please let me know. Thanks.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:25 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Karen Belcher; Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC

Curtis, appreciate the information, as | had checked what had been filed/listed in the document section for the docket in
CMS and didn’t see where the Company had made the settlement offer of $1500. | will need to have the Deposit
number and the date of same. Fiscal usually sends this information to us once they receive that so that it can be posted
in the docket. The protest period for the order is due by 5-27-15 and the Consummating order (CO) is to be issued
around 6-1-15 according to the date listed on the last page of the order in the “Notice of Further Proceedings or Judicial
Review” provided no protest(s) are filed.

Karen, can you confirm and see that the document section of the Clerk’s office receive the needed information so that it
can be give a document number to be entered in the docket showing that the Company has made that payment. That
information will need to be listed in the docket before 1 can place an effective date in MCD once the CO order has been
issued confirming that the PAA order is effective. This is for Company Code TH094 ~ Florida Payphone Operations, Inc.

Thanks, to both. Nonnye

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 12:49 PM
To: Nonnye Grant; Leslie Ames

Cc: Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Karen Belcher
Subject: RE: Docket 150021-TC

Hello Nonnye,



[
The $1,500 check was received by the Commission on April 20, 2015 (please confirm date with Karen

Belcher). However, it will not be forwarded to the Department of Financial Services until after the PAA protest period
(May 27, 2015).

| will also forward you an e-mail with the timeline of events.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Leslie Ames

Cc: Curtis Williams; Bob Casey
Subject: Docket 150021-TC

Good morning all. Order PSC-15-0177-PAA-TC was issued 5-6-15 and | have reviewed the order and cannot find the date
listed when the $1500 settlement payment is due. Could one of you let me know as | have to enter a date in CMS to
track the payment of fines and/or settlements? Once | hear back from one of you | can enter information into CMS and
MCD. Thanks for your help. Nonnye





